WAVERLY, IOWA

WARTBURG COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Marech 25, 1967

Earle L. Canfield, Dean
Graduste Division
Drake University
Deg Moines, Towa 50311l

Degr Professor Canfileld:

I trust that the enclosed letter satisfactorily explains my
delay in sending you a copy of the program for the Iows Section
M.A. A, April 21 meeting., In response to your suggestion that T
consider acting as chelrman again next year, T would like to quote
from the By-laws of the Towa Bection MAA. Article IV, Section R
"The Chairman shall not be eligible to succedd himself.! T feel
that this office has been a valuable experience for me, but I think
1t would be best to elect a new Chalrman. I can see good reason
for the clause which I cited,

In my letter of appointment to Prof. Sanderson who is chairman
of the nomlnating committee,I reminded him of Dr. B.E, Gillem's
grooming for the secretary office, Thug T have decided not to
forward to Sanderson the copy of the letter which you sent to me,

Your ¢heck 1s enclosed. I will add up my vostage and give you
a bill for it at our section meeting,

Sincerely,
oo 5 Fhrolbwirc

William L. Waltmann, Chmn,
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